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From: epharmalert@email._.com
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2006 10:21 AM

To: Jllll@zlertmarketing.com; Jll@alertmarketing.com; GG
Subject: TEST e-Pharm/alert Re: Clindesse™ at UnitedHealthcare® on Formulary Tier 2 Copay

e-Pharm /alert”

If you are unable to view this e-mail please click here.
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" Clindesse:
1 dose (n=128)

3 of 4 Amsel criteria resolved
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Clindesse™ (clindamycin phosphate} Vaginal Cream, 2% is indicated for the treatment of bacterial vaginosis in non-pregnant won
Clindesse is Pregnancy Category B, which means there are no adequate and well-controlled studies in pregnant women, Therefor
Clindesse should be used during pregnancy only if clearly needed.

Clindesse is contraindicated in individuals with a history of hypersensitivity to clindamycin, lincomycin, or any of the components of thi
vaginal cream, and in individuals with a history of regional enteritis, ulcerative colitis, or a history of “antibiotic-associated” colitis.

Important safety information for use of Clindesse:

This cream contains mineral oil that may weaken latex or rubber products such as condoms or vaginal contraceptive diaphragms
Therefore, the use of such barrier contraceptives is not recommended cancurrently or for 5 days following treatment with Clindesse.
During this time period, condoms may not be reliable for preventing pregnancy or for protecting against transmission of HIV and other
sexually transmitted diseases.
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Pseudomembranous colitis has been reported with nearly all antibacterial agents, including clindamycin. Orally and parenterally

administered clindamycin has been associated with severe colitis. Therefore, it is important to consider this diagnosis in patients wh
nresent with diarrhea subsequent to the administration of Clindesse, even though there is minimal systemic absorption of clindamycin
the vagina with administration of Clindesse Vaginal Cream.

In clinical trials (n=368), 1.6% of patients discontinued therapy due to adverse events. The most frequently reported adverse events we
vaginosis fungal {14.1%), vulvovaginal pruritus {3.3%), and headache (2.7%).
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References: . Faro S, Skokas CK. The efficacy and safety of a single dose of Clindesse™ vaginal cream versus a seven-dose regimen of Cleocin® vaginal crenmin pat
with bactorial vaginosis. Infect Dis Obstel Gynecol 2005;13:155-160. 2. Clindosse™ [clindamycin phosphate) Vaginal Cream prescriting information, Ther-Rx Corporation
3. Data on file, Ther-Rx Carporation, 4. Merabet J, Thompson 0, Levinson RS. Advancing vaginal drug delivery. Export Opin. Orug Deliv. 2005:2:268-771. 5. Centers tor Dise
Cantro! and Prevention (CDC). Sexually transmitted diseases treatment guidelines. MATWR Mord Mortal Wiy Rep. 2002,51:42-44. 6. Wilson J. Managing recurrent bacte
vaginasis, Sex Transm Infect 2004;80:8-11, 7. Ugwumadu A, Manyonda |, Reid £, Hay P Etfects of early oral clindanwein on late miscarriage and preterm delivery in asymptor
women with abnormal vaginal flora and bactertal vaginosis: a randomized contrafied trial. Lancer 2003,261:983-88. 8 Hillier S, Krahn MA, Watts H, Wolner-Hanssen P,
Eschenbach D. Microbiologic efficacy of intravaginal clindamycin cream for the treatment of bacterial vaginosis. Obstet Gynecol 1990,76:407-413. 9. Smayevsky J, Conir
Lanza A, Bianchini H. Vagina! microflora associated with bacterial vaginasis in nanpregnant viomen: reliahitity of sialidase detection. Infect Ois Obstet Gyneco!, 2001,8:1
10. MetraGel-Vaginal® {metronidazole vaginal gel) prescribing information, 3M Pharmaceuticals. 11 Cleocin® {elindamycin phosphate vaginal cream} prescnbing informat
Pharmacia & Upjohn Campany. 12. Cleacin® Vaginal Gvules {clindamycin phosphate vaginal suppositories} prescribing information, Pharmacia & Upjohn Company.
13. Flagyl* ER {metronidazole extended release tablets) prescribing information, 6.0, Searle,
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Clindesse:
(indamyein posphate) Vaginal Gream; 2%

fAx Only

FOR INTRAVAGINAL USE ONLY

NOT FOR OPHTHALMIC, DERMAL, OR ORAL USE

Brief Surmnmary ~ Soe package insart for full prescribing information.

DESCRIPTION |

Clindesse™ is 0 somi-solid, whife wam.mhmm clindbrmycin phosphate, USPE al o
ooncontration equivalend 1o 20 ay) ¢ base per grarn. The oréam also conaing edetate
disodim, glycorol Monososiearnte, leciihin, methdparaben, MCrocnysiatine wax. mingral o,
polyplycany-3-cleate, propyipambon, purdfiod water, sdicon diaxide and sorbdol sohton.

'Does nat comply with 1he pH test of the UISP manograph for clnkarmycin phospiate

vaginal Crean,

INDICATIONS AND USAGE

Cirdonse™ s indicated for the brontment of bactenial voginosis fommuordy refemod Yo as Haernophdus
vagnts, Gananeralls vagoitis, nonspecific vaginitis, Corynebachanum voginitis, O anaeebic
Yaqinosisd in non-prognant women. Thern ar no adoguiio and woll-controlied studies of Cindosse™
0 DIeQNArE Women,

Note: For purposas of the indcation, a cinical disjnosis usudlly dafined by
the prosencd of a hoMopenoous sagnal dachapo that {a) has o pH of greater than 4.5, (bl omits a
“fslry” An¥ne oudw wivkn mixed with.a 10% KOH sokdion. I (C) contars chue Cals On microsoopic
axaminttion, Gram's stain rosults congistent with n diagnosis of bactona vaginoais inciude

{2) markadly reducad or absan Lasiobeditus muplsolodry, () prademinancd of Gavdnerails
mormhotype. nd (5] absent or few white Blood cofls.

ORNOr LAINCOONS COrMMOnty SESOCARET WIth \uNOWIGINES, 0.g., TAchoMonas vaginais, Chiamytio
trachomalis, N. gonontoess, Candidda albicans. and Herpes simplar vinis, should e ruled out.

CONTRAAIROICATIONS

Clindasse™ i contraindicaled in nGwickinis wﬂh A higtory of hypetsansilivity o

chedaenycin, insomytin, or any of 1he compenants of thi vaginal cream. Clindosse™

@ auo contraindicated n indhidudis with 0 history of regiondl erviantis, vicsvativa CoMtg,

or 4 history of “anlibiohc-atsacisted” colts.

WARNINGS |

This cream comains mineral ol that may weaken atox or rubber producis such as COndoms
or vaginal contraceptive d 8. Therefore, the use of such barrler contraceptives is not
recommended concurrenily or lor 5 days Tollowing Ireatment with Clindoese™. During this
time poriod, condoms may not be rofiable for praventing prognancy or for protecting agasinst
transmission of HIV and other sexually transmitied diseoses.

Psoudomembrancus colitis has bedn reported with nearty all antidacterial agents, inchuding
clindamycin, ani may range in severity from mild 1o ilfe-threntoning. Ornlly and paronteraily
adminkstered chndamycin has been assoclated with severe colitls which may end fatally,
Diarrhen, bloody diarrhon, ond colitis (including pseudomambdranous colitis) have boen
reporied with the use of orally and parenterally adminisiered ciindamycin, as weil as with
topical {dermol) formulations of cindamycin, Thorolore, it is important 10 consider this
dagnosis in pationts who presem with diarrhea subsegquent 1o the sdmindstration of
clindamycin, ovan though thare ia minimal systemic absorption of clindamycin from the
vaging with administration of Clindesse™ cream.

Trautment with antibacianal agents alters the nomal 1556 of tha coden and Iy PO (verrowih

of clostridgia, Studios indicate that a 1oxin produced by Cosindum dificdo & o primay case of
. “antteotic-associsted” coliis.

of bactenal vagnosis

Afar the 9 0 paeadomombrancys Goltia has Duen estabiahed, G Measures ahould
be initintod. D Cases of paeudomembranous colltis usualy mapond 10 disgontruiation of thy drug
HOng. In moderde 1O Bavere cases, consideration shouk] be given 1o with fuids and

AT IO, PrOToN supplemeniaticn, and tremmpnt with an antbactenss drug cincalty effnctve
apainal Clasingium Cificde ool Onset of pseudamanmbranous Coiitis SyMEonts May Gttur during
of after anbmecrobal trentment.

PRECAUTIONS

Genoral |

Chndosse’™ contans ingredkams that will causa buming and itation of the ¢ye. In the ovent of
aocidonkal contact with the eye, revss the &y with CORIOUS amounts of cool 1ap waler 310 consolt
YOUIr DlyyBican.

The us of (! mfrmmmmmwtho!wmﬁﬂowthmm
wmmmamudﬁswmmmammmam :
a vaginal fungal indestion wixs dagnosed in 14.1% of women throughvout the studies,

indormation {or the Patiemt

The pationt shoukd be instructod not ta engage In vagnad intertourse, or use other vaginal products

Such (s 1ampons or Souchss) during tredtmant wilh this prodiuct.
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Nursing Mothors |

Cindamycin hag boon datected in human mik afier one or parentonal sdministration. His
known H chindarycin 1s axcroted in human mik following 1he use ol vagnaly admnistered
chndymwcin phosphato.

Bocause of the potantial for Sonous advorse reactions i nurging ndants from cindaumycin ph
A gecistn shoudd be mace wheth 10 daconlinue nursing or o dadontinus the dny), Leking
ASOoUNY tho mpartance of th drug 10 tha Mol

Pediatnc Use
The salely and atficacy of Clindesse™ in the treatment of bacterinl vaginosis in post-
maenarchal famales have beon otablished on tho exirapolation of clinigol triat dato fn

adult wornen. The safaty and efficacy of Clindesse™ In premenarchal females have n
s oslablished.

Cedatric Use

Chrical studies with Cindessa™ did nad include sutficeent manbers of subjects 65 years of ag
oidor 10 determing whipihor they respond ditferently than younger subjecis. Other réponted of
ADVERSE REACTIONS

Clinkcal Trints |

" cinlcal frials toiaing J08 wormen trexied with a singlo d920 of Cindoesse™, 1.6% of the pa
giscontinued therapy 0ue 10 adverse events, Medcal events judgad 10 be definitaly related, |
rolxtod, of adrugy-reixied were repoded for 10.6% of the pationts aftor recensng a sn

of Chindesse™ and in 17.6% of patients rodted with GO, ACverse evenis OCoumed in 1
mpmmm.amtmmwﬂhmum‘“wnszaupmimmmm}mmmp
Events opcuming in 2 1% of pationts receiving Clindesse™ n 3 clrncdl studies &m0 shownin |

Table 1. Al Adveorse Everis Reported in 2 1% of Pabients Receoiving Clndesse™
inMnd'St_uin

n! m .!anl
n{ﬁ}mmwm«ﬂmmmtmﬁﬂhmmmﬁm
NOS » nat otherwise spocitied

Qthor events not necesanridy related to Clindesse™ tut eporied by < 19 of thiso women
treated with Chidosse ™

Dorrmaroiogic: dermatitis, dry slon, purriic rash

Gastrovitestinal Ganta, Cyspepsia, Natulence, hemonhoids, vomiling

Gonerat fatigue, pan, pyrenia, kmmmmymbmm papable ymoh Node
Immune Systeny, Pypersanisitivity, f00d aleegy

infachons: bladdor infection, fungal infoction, Harpes simplox, influengn, papiBoma vings
infection, sinusitis, 300th abSCOSS, UPPer Teapiraiory Iract infection, vagina infection,

W%mmh,pmm

Psyohiainc: arviaty dishriie

Ronal and {innary Tracl: biadader spasm

Reprocuchive Sysiern: pregnancy. oenvical dysplasia dysfunctiondl utéring bleedng, dysrman
ntermenstruni bloeding, peivic pain, utoring conical disorder, ulerine apasm, vagini buming
writatice, Atrophic Yamits, vulvar erythema, viltvar iacarahion. wWwiltis, ywwivovagnal giconméo
vuivovagnal deyness, vulvovoaginitis

Reany8iory Tract, cOugh, epitaxs, phannili, hinonhed, Smssiss, whizng

Other Clindamyrin Formulabtions

Cindosso™ Vaginal Crearn aflords minimad poak serum lovels and systomic axpoaure (AUCS
CHndamycin CoOmaared 10 &0 oral O innvendus 3ose Of . Although thesa Iower &
exposuro ang loss Moly 10 prodaoo the common oactions oon with ol clindamycn, thoe po
of thete and othir reacticrss cannol D exdiuded gresantly. Data from wel-conrotod tials di
comparng cindammdin sdmnatered onlly 1o dindamycin administored vaginally arg not ave
The folowing adversa reachons and atoned LDoratary tests have Hheen reportod with the org
parentaral uss of clindamyon:

Yrasun WA BANITRLMA &,
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The pateent shouk! also be athwsod that this cream conlains mineral ol thot may weaken
latox or nibbor products such as condoms or vaginal contracepthve diaphragms. Therefore,
the use of such harrier contraceptives is not recommanded concunrently or for 5 days
foliowing treatmoent with Clindesse™, During this time period, condoms may not bo reliablo
{or proventing progasacy or 1or protecting againit transmission of HIV ond other soxudiy
transmitted diseases (sce WARNINGS:.

Drupg Interactions

Chldmyen has Disier shomts 10 hawe nouroaaasoutde Dnckiesg propantsss that may enbange the
action of other nouromsissutar bk kng pgents. Therefone, & shoudd De used wath canfion i pationts
raCelvay) such agents.,

Carcinogonosis, Mulagenasis, Impalrmont of Fortility

Loty -term stkfias it animsds have 51 boan perfaened with chndamagon 16 evaludte catinggenic
porential. GenotoxiGily tasts pedconed Doided a ral mecronucieus test and an Ames lest, Both testy
werp nagaties. Fortisty studis a3 rats Treatod oradly with up 10 SXEmgaaday {31 tmes the hunan
e e Dartad O o] fesaied N6 atlpcls o Todity O mgting abilly,

Pregnancy: Terntogonic Effects

Pregnancy Catogory B | L

Thare ate no adixgsste wnd wel-controlad studws of (Indesie™ n progrnt worten

Cindesse™ should bo wsod Guring prenaincy only it cloarly raddied,

ANt InbeavnoEs Irmutation Contarsng 295 Cindanydin phosphato has Hbodn slecliod in prodnant
P SOkl Wi second Wewslie I womn treatex] for soven daye, abnoenal aboe was roporied
1196 ¢f mtw?ﬁ who ecoraxd that cindarmyon vagnal Sam fmmia*m cosnparad wih §.5% of
e s wWho recened aceto

Reperisductisn studies have teen pedotred in rists and ndce using ot and juvanteeat doses of

CAIIOy e oo 10 00 Mmoo day {B2 and 25 trmes, mipectiory, the MODimum Fiman sxpcsuen
tasexd on mgdn) and have avdealed rd wviconza of hamm to the f8lus dus to cindamytin, h ong
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teiia il L Tat i 18 L LW I E

Hamaloposm it Trrvsend neyeogeng Doukopenial, cosincedul, agrarulocytosis, and
tIomDCCYaRensy hiave boen penad, No dimct eliclodis relatidnshan 10 concirent clndan
theriy COuXE D o i Gryy Of e coports,

Hypoessnsstiily Roasang Masuloparalyr ragh, seiadcDulions £l 200 Wrticaria havo bon
oberves during drug therapry. Gonprdized mid to mederdie motbiidonn-Hor =kin rsxhoes ar
MGG oquontly rextedd of A pdvivne roastions. Ravo inslansos of anythami mrlAommy, s
reseming Stevees-Jobnson syndrene, Bave been soouiad with Sinddarnon. A few cars
anapdviactesd (oatticra Pupes hoen ropoftos.

Livey: Jaundile Gne Bnoematbes i Tvar fund2ion 1ests have Dedn chserned duxing
chindamycin ihrapy.

Muscuiosbaldal Rive iInstoncos of polyathetis hav boen repceted,

Aoeal: Arhough ro ginect redationship of Gidiuryycin 1o rendl damage has baon estabithod.
rendl Seitunchion &8 wadented by arolermia, oy, ador fectinrardia bas Deen cserved |
rars SN es.

OVERDQSAGE

Vaginaly spehed ciindanyeih phasphate vagnat cream 2% could be sbsorbed n sufbziend ¢
to provducd systomic offects {soo WARMINGS and ADVERSE REACTIONS!.

DOSAGE AND ADMINISTRATION

The recsmenended dona & & single dpphoateefit of Clindesso™ {appeositrately 5 g of vaginal
conlarag apgaosmatsly 100 mg 0? ciingamyen phasehate) adminstered once indravagingt
time of 1he day.

HOW SUPPLIED

Cirddosse™ Chngamyon phasphane] Vagng Crsum, 79, i85 aviiabie in Catons comani] o
dose, pre-fded dapositie applicator (INKXD GASYY- 124085 B applivator dothvees apgeas
S <irans OF vaginal Sredsm CONaINg apircundoly 100 iy ol chidirytan phdsphighe,

St @ controlnd 100m tleirdeenlurg 257G [TTF] oxCursons foomnttat 10 15°.30°C 69788

USSP Contradied Room Temperature. ] Avgid hoat above 3070 (86°F)
LLB. Patent Now 5.260.320; Other phleats pending.

Markolidd by Ther-Bx Compantion
&1 Leers, MO 63044

FOCKISA £37an, CP DEDTeS e CUSonRd B estod felusss] Thk GUlEOm wades A0 prodanit in Othee

rucersd B o in cther <pecios and . thoredare, Soosidered 1o ba a sirar pocihs offect.

09005

e-Pharm/alert was sent to you by /alert Marketing, Inc., 1515 Broad Street, Bloomfield, New Jersey, 07003.
If you do not want to receive future e-Pharm/alerts from /alert Marketing, Inc., simply reply to this message
with the word "UNSUBSCRIBE: Pharmacist e-Pharm/alert” in the subject field so that we may update our

records.

To change your address, reply to this message and give us your old address and your new address; type
"Change of Address: e-Pharm/alert” in the subject line.

Tell a friend about e-Pharm/alert. To subscribe to e-Pharm/alert, send your full name, e-mail address,
profession, and zip code to epharmalert@alertmarketing.com. Please type the word "SUBSCRIBE:
Pharmacist e-Pharm/alert” in the subject field.
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